CHEHALIS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
CITY HALL
350 N MARKET BOULEVARD, CHEHALIS, WA 98532

' DennrsL Dawes, Position at Large _'_-f?

Darer'Lu'nd_
Dr. lsaacS F'o

_'Spahr Posrtron at Large __

Regular Meeting of Monday, September 12, 2016

5:00 p.m,
ADMINISTRATION
ITEM RECOMMENDATION PAGE
1. Call to Order. (Mayor)
2. Pledge of Allegiance. (Mayor)
- CITIZENS BUSINESS -

This is an opportunrty for members of the audrence to address the ceuncrl on .matters not listed elsewhere on the
agenda. Speaker identification forms are available at the door and may be given to the city clerk prior to the beginning
of the meeting.

T  PRESENTATIONS _

3. Present Servrce Award fo Human Resources Administrator/Risk Manaqer Pegay R
Hammer for Eight-and-a-Half Years of Service. ( Mayor)




SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 Chehahs Basm Strateqv Presentation (Clty Manager, Jimmy Mahady = , A

Ross Strategic, Ken Ghalambor - Ross Strategic, Chrissy Bailey - Dept of

Ecology)
e ]  CONSENT CALENDAR E = %

5. Minutes of the ReqularMeetlnqof August 22, 2016. (City Clerk) APPROVE 1
6. Vouchers and Transfers, (Finance Manager) APPROVE S
7. Approve Appointment of Jena Sorenson to the City's Lodaing Tax Advisory Ai’;‘g%‘{ﬁéﬁgggﬁgggo 7

Committee. (City Manager) COMMITTEE
8. Approve Reappointment of Karen Monroe to the Sister City Committee for a APPROVE APPOINTMENTS TO g

New Term Expiring December 31, 2018; and Appoint Sherryl Ketchum, Judy SISTER CITY COMMITTEE

Metichel, and Carrina Stanton to Terms Expiring December 31, 2018, and

Susan Finlay to a Term Expiring December 31, 2019. (City Manager)

15

. - s (o : H AWARD BID AND AUTHORIZE
9. Award Bid for the Apron Rehabilitation Project at the Chehalis-Centralia Airport CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE

to Sterling Breen Crushing, Inc. in the Amount of $897.991.92 and Authorize CONTRACT AGREEMENT

City Manager to Execute Contract Agreement for the Same. (City Manager,

Airport Manager)

_ ADMINISTRATION AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS -

10. Ad.ﬁimtstratlon..Reports,

a. Update on Main Street park and ride camping situation. (City Manager, City INFORMATION CALY

Altomey, Police Chief)

11. Council Reports.

a. Councilor reports. {City Council) INFORMATION ONLY

b. Council committee reports. (City Council) INFORMATION ONLY

THE CITY COUNCIL MAY ADD AND TAKE ACTION ON
OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA

NEXT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2016




August 22, 2016

The Chehalis city council met in regular session on Monday, August 22, 2018, in the Chehalis city hall. Mayor Dawes
called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. with the following council members present: Terry Hairis, Dr. Isaac Pope, Bob Spahr,
Daryl Lund, Chad Taylor and Tony Ketchum. Staff present included: David Fleckenstein, Acting City ManagerfAirport Manager;
Bill Hiflier, City Aftorney; Judy Schave, City Clerk; Glenn Schaffer, Police Chief; Ken Cardinale, Fire Chief; Judy Pectol, Finance
Manager; Peggy Hammer, Human Resources Administrator; Rick Sahlin, Public Works Diractor; and Don Schimitt,
Street/Stormwater Superintendent. Members of the media included Justyna Tomtas from The Chronicle.

1. Update on ChehalisFest. Lewis County Historical Museum Executive Director Andy Skinner reported the festival
has typically been 'volunteer’ driven with the Chamber of Gommerce being the primary marketing and promotion organization
behind the event; however, because they had too much going on with their events schedule this year they asked if the museum
and the Chehalis Cammunity Renalssance Team would be willing to take on the role of marketing, promotion, and gathering
sponsorships. He noted they ended up changing some of the promotional materials and sponsorships, but overall, considered
the event to be very successful. Mr. Skinner reported they had a 42 percent increase in funds raised over last year for the
breakfast and lunch combined, and the car show expanded from 45 cars last year to 86. Ha noted the museum rose upwards of
$4,500 after all of the sponsorships were received and the expenses were paid.

2. Consent Calendar. Councilor Spahr moved to approve the consent calendar comprised of the following:
a. Minutes of the regular meeting of August 8, 2016;

p. Claim Youchers No. 116572-116732 and Electronic Funds Transfer No. 72018 in the amount of $437,125.26 dated
August 15, 2016; and

¢. Award Nalional Avenue TIB Arterial Preservation Project to Granite Construction in the amount of $368,080 and
authorize the city manager o execute a confract agreement for the same; and authorize city manager to execute Supplemental

Agreement Number 1 with Skillings Connolly, Inc., to include construction management services for the National Avenue TIB
Arlerial Preservation Project.

Councitor Pope seconded the motion.

Councilor Spahr asked for an explanation on the supplement agreement with Skillings Connolly, Inc., noting the
original agreement was for $53,000 and the supplemental agreement is for an additional $52,000.

Streel/Stormwater Superintendent Don Schmitt reported the original agreement was strictly for the design of the
project. He noted it's typical to approve a supplemental agreement for consiruction management after the project has been
approve and awarded.

Councilor Lund asked if there's someone local whe can do engineering on city projects.

Mr. Schimitt reported there are local engineers that do design some cily projects; however, they like to spread the work
around and sometimes it's based on availability.

Councilor Lund stated we have an eight percent unemployment rate in this county and he would like see our dollars
stay local.

The motion carried unanimously.

3. Administration Reports.

a. July Financial Report. Finance Manager Judy Pectol reported things are looking good, but there are a couple of
revenues she’s concerned about and she’s watching those.

b. Recap on 2018 Chip Seal Program. Mr. Schmitt reported the chip seal program was pretly uneventful this year,
noting they oiled approximately nine tane miles with no major breakdowns. He stated one of the good things that came out of this




August 22, 2016

year's program is that Lewis County was able to renegotiate their oil contract {which the city piggybacks on) and got a 36 percent
reduction.

Mayor Dawes inguired about the stop light at the comer of Market Boulevard and 2n¢ Street that had been taken down
to be repaired.

Mr. Schmilt reported they were able fo secure an antique Crouse-Hines light and used the guts of it to rebuild the stop
light, adding it's scheduled to go back up the following morning.

¢. Briefing on New Fire Training Site. Fire Chief Ken Cardinale briefed the council on the new fire training facility
located within the Chehalis Regional Water Reclamation Facility. He noted they worked with a local company who came within
the amount they had budgeted, which was $8,000; however, after they got info it they determined the modifications needed
would cost an additional $4,000. Chief Cardinale indicated he had been in discussions with Lewis County Fire District 6 about
the training site, adding after the additional cost was determined he contacted Commissioner Kirk Johnston to ask if his offer to
help was still on ihe table and they were more than generous to supply the additional $4,000.

Chief Cardinale reported the training facility is made up of shipping containers thal are modified for use by the fire
department for training. He noled the facliity is basicaliy a mockup of a two story home with a staircase for access. Chief
Cardinale stated they're looking at installing a fire department connection and sandpipes and are currently in the process of
designing an adjustable roof prop for practice ventilation cn both residential and commercial structures. He noted the new
facility will aflow for limitless frafning, to include:

IDLH/SCBA (Endangered Life and Health)
Search and Rescue

Hose Evolutions

Team Building

Above Ground Work

V.E.S. - Vent-Enter-Search

Roof Ventilation

Working with Multiple Agencies

May-Day Training (Man Down Inside)

Chief Cardinale suggested the new training site will help reduce on-the-job injuries, adding the more they can irain the
more they can prepare personnel to deal with the threats that are out there. He noted the site will be used by all of the local fire
agencies, including Riverside Fire Authority (RFA} and Lewis County Fire District 5 and 6.

Chief Cardinale reported, for training purposes, they'll be loading the containers with the typical types of furniture found
in both residential and commercial structures. He noted they've also secured some donations from Home Depot and Palmer
Lumber, to include windows, doors, and locks that they can no longer sell.

Councilor Lund asked if they plan fo include funding in next year's budget to procure more containers to make the
facility larger.

Chief Cardinale reported, before they purchase any more containers, they first want to see how many evolutions they
can do and develop a plan on how they want to grow. He noted they don't have a projection for next year, but they may have
something in future budgets.

Coungifor Lund felt the current facility was small and thought they would want to go bigger.

Chief Cardinale stated they’re looking at adding a third story, but they first want to see how their personiel respond to

Councilor Lund thought it was a good idea and didn’t want them to have to wait too long to make it bigger for better
training.




August 22, 2016

Chief Cardinale reported they’re not looking at a ot of money with the containers, noling the expense is in the
modifications. He stated rather than just adding more containers they want to add different aspects that are useful for training.

Acting City Manager David Fleckenstein reported he and Chief Cardinale talked about the project early on bacause of
the proximity to the airport. He noled one of the limiting factors in expanding is that any live burns would create an obstruction
for the airport, which fimils some of the aclual training that can take place there.

Chief Cardinale reported theylt be using their smoke generation machines to generate that type of environment, and
the sun will heat up the containers so they won't have to reinvent that. He noled the other limiting factor is the site may be used
for future expansion of the wastewater facility, which is why they went with portable contalners,

Chief Cardinale stated they would be talking with RFA and Fire District 6 in the future to see if they can secure some
real eslate, either by donation or purchase, to build a permanent regional training facifity. He noted they're very excited about
the new training facility and what it will bring.

4. Council Reports.

a. Update from Councilor Lund. Council Lund reported the Joint Oversight Board met with Fire District 6 to discuss
functional consolidation and working together on different projects. He noted he also attended the SW Washington Fair, adding
it tusned out pretly good this year,

b. Update from Counciler Pope. Councilor Pape reported the Fraternal Order of Eagles would be having a bingo
fundraiser for Penny Playground on August 27,

c. Update From Mayor Dawes. Mayor Dawes reported their next meeting with Fire District 6 would be on September
14, noting at that time they will start the review process on the different options as far as working together on fire service in the
future. He also attended opening day of the fair and worked in the Lewis County Historical Museum fair booth,

d. Update on Park and Ride Situation. Mayor Dawes suggested the camping issue at the park and ride on Main
Street is getting worse and suggested they need to stop it before it gets any bigger.

Acting City Manager Fleckenstein reported the administration is still looking into the situation, noting they ran a couple
of proposals by the City Attorney earlier in the day. He believed they had a solution and would be discussing it with City
Manager MacReynold when he retumns.

City Altorney Hillier reported he’s been out of the office, so any delay on the situation is on his part.
Police Chief Glenn Schaffer reported they've been visiling the site daily, as well as a couple of ofher sites in town. He
noted the request sent to the City Altorney’s Office had to do with parking regulations and creating further limitations. Chief

Schaffer stated he plans to mest with City Manager MacReynold to talk about the options, to include restricting ovemight parking
in those lots.

Mayor Dawes stated they need to do something because it's not getling any better; if fact, i's getting worse.
Councilor Lund stated he's upset that this hasn't been taken care of yet and citizens are also getting upset about it.
Acting City Manager Fleckenstein stated he agreed, adding there has to be a long-term solution.

Mayor Dawes requosted an update in two weeks, adding he hoped they would have a plan in place and the situation

would be taken care of. He noted Johin Panesko, who attended the meeting two weeks ago, had a very legitimate concern
about the activity that's been happening on his property.




August 22, 2016

Chief Schaffer stated the administration is concerned about it too, adding he can only work with the ordinances that we
have. He suggested afier he talks with Gity Manager MacReynold, and gets direction, they'll be able to change some of the
parking ordinances and post signage.

Mayor Dawes stated staff does not need councll action to take care of parking issues. He noted when he broached
City Manager MacReynold about it a couple of menths ago he told him he would be willing fo work with the rest of the council to
get ordinances passed to take care of it.

City Attarney Hiflier reported they have addressed the fact that staff is authorized to make these decisions today and
they're headed down that road.

Councilor Taylor asked if staff could also address the issue on the sidewalk that goes under the bridge near the park
and ride and comes out near Riverside Road. He noted pretty much every time they ride their bikes in that area there's a good
gathering of people that are sitting or sleeping on the sidewalk, and bathing in the cresk.

Cily Altorney Hillier reported that property belongs to the Washington State Department of Transportation.

Chief Schaffer stated, in spite of it being WSDOT property, there are things the city can look at, such as liltering and
harassment, but we can’t do anything about them being there.

Mayor Dawes suggested they had a similar issue under the Chamber Way Bridge near the railroad, noting the
homeless were digging out areas and the city had to go in and post signs. He stated it's a tough issue and he hates having to
pass ordinances to address it, but it's a quality of life issue and the city needs to do what we can.

5. Ordinance No, 961-B, Second and Final Reading - Amending Title 17 of the Chehalis Municipai Code
Dealing with Allowable Fence Height. Acting City Manager Fleckenstein reported there were no changes to the proposed
ordinance being presented, which passed on first reading on August 8.

Councilor Spahr moved to pass Ordinance No. 961-B on second and final reading.
The motion was seconded by Councilor Taylor and carried unanimously.

6. Special Council Work Session. Mayor Dawes reminded the council about the special work session on Monday,
August 29, at 5:00 p.m. to review the utility rate study.

7. Special Thanks to WSDOT. Councilor Harris stated he wanted to personally thank WSDOT and all of those
involved for getling the Chamber Way overpass corrected as rapidly and professionally as they did. He noted it was pretty
remarkable.

There being no further business to come before the council the meeting adjourned at 5:34 p.m.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move that the council approve the minutes of the regular city council meeting of August 22, 2016,




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: August 31,2016
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council |
J
FROM: Judy Pectol, Finance Manager 7}

PREPARED BY: Michelle White, Accounting Tech IIM

SUBJECT: Vouchers and Transfers

ISSUE
Council approval is requested of the following:

Claim Vouchers No. 116733 through 116886 in the amount of $180,340.01 dated
August 31, 2016 and the transfer of $74,041.36 from the General Fund,
$15,229.91 from the Dedicated Street Fund — 4% Sales Tax Fund, $7,500.00 from
the Tourism Fund, $58,280,49 from the Wastewater Fund, $12,078.39 from the
Water Fund, $1,073.58 from the Storm & Surface Water Utility Fund, $11,164.82
from the Airport Fund and $971.46 from the Firemen’s Pension Fund.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council approve the August 31, 2016 Claim
Vouchers No. 116733 through 116886 in the amount of $180,340.01 .

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move to approve the August 31, 2016 Claim Vouchers No. 116733 through 116886 in
the amount of $180,340.01. .

”~
-

Reviewed by: i ’i }ﬁ A{viw:;i;_‘kf i

- -+ ~..._.,,

, City Manager




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
" DATE: August 31, 2016
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Judy Pectol, Finance Manager
PREPARED BY: Michelle White, Accounting Tech II \q\?%b
SUBJECT: Payroll Vouchers and Transfers
ISSUE

Council approval is requested of the following financial transactions;

Payroll Vouchers No. 39066 through 39151, Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No.
7421 through 7516 and Electronic Federal Tax Payment No. 163 dated August 31,
2016 in the amount of $745,573.02 and the transfer of $516,414.08 from the
General Fund, $7,027.86 from the Arterial Street Fund, $81,357.74 from the
Wastewater Fund, $89,763.68 from the Water Fund, $22,510.19 from the Storm
& Surface Water Utility Fund, $26,788.78 from the Airport Fund and $1,710.69
from the Firemen’s Pension Fund.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL. ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council approve the August 31, 2016 Payroll -
Vouchers No. 39066 through 39151, Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No. 7421 through
7516, and Electronic Federal Tax Payment No, 163 in the amount of $745,573.02.

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move to approve the August 31, 2016, Payroll Vouchers No. 39066 through 39'151,
Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No. 7421 through 7516, and Electronic Federal Tax
Payment No. 163 in the amount of $745,573.02.

Reviewed by: LA , City Manager




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: August 24, 2016
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Merlin MacReynold, City Manager? {,\{(\a_{,;\\k_y

SUBJECT: Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Membership

ISSUE
There is a vacancy on the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee,

DISCUSSION

Michel Rey is no longer witih the Best Western. The commitiee is holding a meeting on September 27, to
review 2017 tourism funding applications, and in order to comply with state law, the vacancy must be filled
prior to the meeting to ensure equal membership on the committee.

In accordance with state law, the commiltee must have at least five members appointed by the city council,
Membership must include at least two representatives of businesses required to collect hotel-motel tax, two
people involved in activities that are authorized to be funded by the tax, and one elected official who serves
as chairperson. The number of persons representing businesses that collect the tax and the number of
persans involved in activities authorized to be funded by the tax must be equal.

Jena Sorenson of Riverside Golf Club has submitted the attached application. Riverside collects tourism
revenue tax via their RY Park. The make-up of the existing committee members and the appointment of Ms.
Sorenson would maintain equal representation on the committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED
The administration recommends that Jena Sorenson be appointed fo the city's Lodging Tax Advisory
Committee.

SUGGESTED MOTION
| move that Jena Sorenson be appointed to the cily's Lodging Tax Advisory Committee.




City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT Date_Aug. 24, 2018
(The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing In the city limits
of Chehalis, viho mesf the required criteria for each Board, Comimission or Commitles.
Please soe below the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criteria,
For more information confact ciy clerk af 360-345-3225)

&

i wish to be considered for appointment to the following board, cormmission, or committes:

[] sister City Committes (CMC 2.80) 7] Chehalis River Basiti Flood Authority
Lodging Tax Advisory Gommittee (Resolution 1-98) "] Planning Commission (CMC.2.48)

[] Histeric Preservation Commission {CMC 2.86)
L] civil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4.108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print
Name Jena Sorenson

Present employer Riverside Golf Club

J

Employer address 1451 NW Alrport Rd, Chehalis Phone No. {360) 748-8182

Fax No, (360} 748-4699 E-mail Jena@playriversidegolf.com
Hotne address 564 8W Chehalis Ave Hoime Phone No, NA

Have you previously or are you now serving on any of the above mentioned? (] Yes M No

If yes, please ex;;iain

Date available for appointment, Any

Available to aftend Evening meetings? Yes [] No Daytime meetings? 7] Yes [ Mo

Approximately how many hours each month can you devots to city business? 16

Brief statement of qualifications for pesition and reason for requesting appointment.

I am the General Manager of Riverside Goif Club, a public golf course, restaurant, bar, and RY Park.

We work with many non-profits and erganization in the community planning and hosting fundraisers and other

types of large events. m ‘ ( }

Signature \Q\/ /L/Mff \//1 AN ,;
>(;YV 7

R

Please return completed formto:  Office of the City Clerk
350 N Market Blvd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please Indicate where you wish meeting information to be mailed and how you would ltke fo be reminded of meetings {e.4.,
phone, e-mail, cell phone} Mail to Riverside Golf Club, Reminders by Email

172015




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: August 24, 2016
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Merlin MacReynold, City Manager H/\\Cf ,

SUBIJECT: Sister City Commitiee

ISSUE
The terms of several committee members have expired. One wishes to be reappointed and four
applications for new membership have been received.

DISCUSSION
The sister city committee plays an integral role in the planning and coordination of incoming
delegation visits.

Karen Monroe has served on the committee since 2011 and is seeking reappointment. Ms.
Monroe has served as a host family, helped with the planning and preparation of visitors, and
traveled to Inasa through the sister city program.

Susan Finlay, Sherryl Ketchum, Judy Meuchel, and Carrina Stanton are seeking appointments as
new members. Ms. Finlay was a member of the 2013 delegation to Inasa. Ms. Ketchum and Ms.
Meuchel have heen involved in the program throughout the years, but not as committee
members. Carrina Stanton has hosted exchanges through other programs, and is interested in
ensuring the success of the program.

RECOMIMENDATIONS/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

It is recommended that the council reappointment Karen Monroe to a new term, expiring
December 31, 2018; Sherryl Ketchum, Judy Meuchel, and Carrina Stanton to terms expiring
December 31, 2018, and Susan Finlay to a term expiring December 31, 2019,

SUGGESTED MOTICN

I move that the council approve the reappointment Karen Monroe to a new term expiring
December 31, 2018; Sherryl Ketchum, Judy Meuchel, and Carrina Stanton to terms expiring
December 31, 2018, and Susan Finlay to a term expiring December 31, 2019.




M
~

:
City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT pate__ 57 2
(The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing in the city limits
of Chehalis, who meet the required criferia for each Board, Commission or Committee.
Please see below the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criterla.
For more information confact city clerk at 360-345-3225)

[ wish to be considered for appointment to the following hoard, commission, or committee:

Sister City Committee (CMC 2.80) [] Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority
[ ] Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (Resolution 1-98) [ ] Planning Commission (CMC 2.48)

[ Historic Preservation Commission (CMC 2.66)
[] cCivil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4.108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print
Name__ M nren Mancee

Present employer_ S5 e} -1, m0 lc;:,%cf mo st L. PTdS Chyrch musician Cbéb 32@ L
Employer address Phone No. d’”‘”d‘
Fax No. E-mail

Home address___ (030 MO Ohio fue HomePhoneNo. 3O -790-§07C

Have you previously or are you now serving on any of the above mentioned? @ Yes (] No

If yes, please explain Samg  comunilier

Date available for appointment

Deperts
Available to attend Evening meetings? [] Yes [ ] No Daytime meetings? X Yes [] No
Betler (not Tued AN The )

Approximately how many hours each month can you devote to city business? -

Brief statement of qualifications for position and reason for requesting appointment.
T/ cu-a have  hosted o Ty pande student Sor . cijma_(

Lom  Thasa-cha. (De hape hoskd o w oters Tro e I e

Qishe e thﬁ I ade Fnamgy . e have ﬁmk 1o Ta.’pc’m ‘h«roufji,\
this pro gram-

P :
Signature %{WH%HM%

Please return completed form to:  Office of the City Clerk
350 N Market Blvd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please indicate where you wish meeting information to be mailed and how you would like to be reminded of meetings (e.g.,
phone, e-mail, cell phone) £ mids —

mUSICJCM@kSMeré ;- C7) 10
IE thet doegnt cerk 1'71'.{’_,4 Fry Firren@musicalnoston o . ¢ om

112015




City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT vate_ /5 /6
(The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing in the city limits
of Chehalis, who meef the required criteria for each Board, Commission or Commitfee.
Please see helow the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criteria.
For more information contact cify clerk at 360-345-3225)

F'wish to be considsred for appointment to the following board, commisslon, or committes;

H Sister City Committee (CMC 2.80) [[] Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority
] Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (Resolution 1-98) [] Planning Commission (CMC 2.48)

[ Historic Preservation Commission (CMC 2.66)
[ ] Civil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4,108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print

Name 526-{ AN _FrALA Y
Presentemployer L7l  Flodsr  ENTERALL S rteoo 4-/» D57

Employer address Phone No.

Fax No, E-mail

Home address__//00 A/ /B0 ST FF53/ Home Phone No,__ < 340 - 237- Ye¥z
Have you previously or are you now serving on any of the above mentioned? [ Yes IX No

if yes, please explain

Date available for appointment y-22 - /6

Available to attend Evening meetings? lﬁ Yes [ ] No Daytime meetings? X Yes [ No

Approximately how many hours each month can you devote to city business? U#l7 EVETR2 /7 TALET (wiew s
COMb TTEE +85 ACTIVE,

Brief statement of qualifications for position and reason for requesting appoinfment.

L s PAET OF THE Zoi3 Neles Gdnion 7D odsd. [7wWhS A

wddEl el FXIERUsIIEE AV ( WABT 70  OFFEK [T Stus 7 o6l
M&Eﬁ:@: Fllemys Comid) G, Hepe. AL A _FPRMER. Scitenl TENGER [
Enwpid fhhdd 7v  DOGARIZE Aol BT THIE T /}amﬁ-’ /At LG

7"0/;5‘22; e 2 COMtn JTEE SO EVER. Signature
AL

Please return complated form to:  Offfce of the City Clerk
350 N Market Blvd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please indicate where you wish meeting information to be mailed and how you would like to be reminded of meetings {e.g.,
phone, e-mail, cell phone) __, 3,0 237~ ¢/D5 2.

112045 Jafd/‘//m (C//'gej/y @ jM/% Cot

11




S+
City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT Date Alflg \

(The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing in the city limits
of Chehalis, who meef the required critetia for each Board, Commission or Committee,
Please see below the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criteria.

For more information contact city clerk at 360-345-3225)

rF

lwish to be considered for appointment to the following board, commission, or committee:

E]/Sister City Committee (CMC 2.80) [ 1 Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority
[l Lodging Tax Advisory Committee {Resolution 1-98) [ | Planning Commission (CMC 2.48)

[1 Historic Preservation Commission (CMC 2.66)
[T civil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4.108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print

Name S L\ f’/\'M \ KQ/%()(\WVV\_

Present employer Q()\ Q '@UO&U

Employer address ”&0] %VW\W\ ‘/Aﬂ‘( Phane No. 5(’0"33&‘058L‘]
FaxNo._ 2(0- L3 ~502 1 Emal_ S [H95 L 36 @ kgﬁ-ﬂgc()a.q omn_

Home address 17[00 .SDL) (/[n‘bha/kl“% _Alj‘e Home Phone No. 3(/0 7?&“/66

Have you previously or are you how serving on any of the ahove mentioned? (1 Yes . [itTNo

If yes, blease explain

Date available for appointment A VUI I St :)2 O [ (o

Available to attend Evening meetings? IZ/ Yes [ ] No - Daytime meetings? [T Yes [v"No

Approximately how many hours each month can you devote fo city business? 5 )\ s rhax

Brief statement of qualifications for position and reason for requesting appointment.

T hawe e involved 1 the  Sfer C,ﬁa; eients
Lor /)\{mox 20 urs\ Wt ’l’Lu DarPMiL'Y 7= hgye
£\ iy Lm%—lwé o m@mber* ia " he Lhasa  4roup
w{— owr__home. T am very ‘lf/f/ﬁAiLeé( M ﬁ’c’/’rzq J’%fSI

I J sl"’L el :
Program Cortmue  and T amm uﬂ gnature (‘g,//, %C{//‘:%ﬁ

Please return completed form to: Office of the City Clerk
350 N Market Bivd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please indicate where you wish mesting information to be mailed and how you would like to be reminded of meetings (e.g.,
phone, e-mai, cell phone)__[rayme_ 300 798/ 6K

112015 12




City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT Date ‘% 7%
{The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing in the city limits
of Chehalls, who meet the required criteria for each Board, Commission or Committee.
Please see helow the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criteria.
For more information contact city clerk at 360-345-3225)

T

I'wish to be considered for appointment fo the following board, commission, or committeea:

g/ Sister City Commitfee (CMC 2.80) [ Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (Resolution 1-98) [L] Planning Commission (CMC 2.48)

[] Historic Preservation Commission (GMC 2.66)
[] Civil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4.108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print |
Name ] JU/(S(L VV\%{M‘/L\ &L
Present employer {Q:é/ £e d // J(.QF /D7Z JZ % &4 ﬁg//?Q\

Employer address Phone No,

Fax No. E-mail

Home address 55 7 70\6//) /7/”5/‘) Kd Home Phone No. 3 29 0- ’7 L%?‘"C/h ég@
Have you previously or are you now serving on any of the ahove mentioned? [] Yes (EI’ No

If yes, please explain

AN
Date available for appointment Q/VU% ‘?Z’/ me .

Available to attend Evening meetings? ﬁ Yes [ ] No - Daytime meetings? )Zf Yes [ | No

Approximatély how many hours each month can you devote to city business? 5 — /0 y? /ZJ '

Brief statement of qualifications for position and reason for tequesting appointme

nt.
Theausd my o8& af- Ocpl. ot et amsznq -
LOAS /@zg{wwg/ Zfs((i 7%6 Ja‘!-‘%/mf C&:D Z(/’Ws:%zs zﬁﬁ-@é
—%ﬁ soeinl Gatheriags as wd/ A< Qrednsing
UL es, ch sy Loppbed Lu | YA Iy Repihee

w)%;mﬁég@ Ril @{L % € Srgnat w/m PTAE QQ ¢

Please return completed form to:  Office of the Cify Clerk
350 N Market Blvd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please in where you wish meeting mformation tof malled and how you would like to be reminded of meetings (e.g.,
phong; e-mail,tell phone)_ (& rne (L ha L. Cpm .

360~ 501&;20@1{ 13

1/2015




City of Chehalis APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT Date_(5 / Y / 2oilo
(The city of Chehalis accepts applications from anyone residing in the city limits L
of Chehalls, who meet the required criteria for each Board, Commission or Committee.
Please see below the corresponding RCW, CMC, or Resolution for appointment criterfa,
For more information contact city clerk at 360-345-3225)

L o

I wish to be considered for appointment to the following board, commission, or committee:

Sister City Committee (CMC 2.80) : [ Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority
[1 Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (Resolution 1-98) L] Planning Commission {CMC 2.48)

1 Historic Preservation Commission (CMC 2.66)
{1 Civil Service Commission CMC 2.56 and RCW 4.108-Fire, RCW 41.12-Police

Please print }
Name (01(( Yagee 6{'@AL3A

Present employer / he C hro nce Lo
Employer address 51] N : To“)e‘( 4 (z*«njrf”" L- - Phone No. {3(9 O) % 807 - 8’ 3)\"'1

E-mail CO\(‘ﬁ\’\C‘%%‘zLV\‘l‘DI\ @ 1 & L.ol::»m ¢ By

Fax No.

Home address | /577 SO 6 a\ S A\fﬂ ";QL‘”L“‘Jﬁome Phone No. (3 o) 916 -1379
ove mentioned? [] Yes E/(No

Have you previously or are you é\'-l‘
fD@

If yes, please explain Y

Date available for appointment

Available to attend Evening mu....yo. L owwe g o Daytime meetings? M/ Yes {1 No

Approximately how many hours each month can you devote to city business? ) O - D\

Brief statement of qualifications for position and reason for requesting appointment.

e . N e A

,-—[— G ﬂ)(m&q‘(‘ IA“?‘,"'\ 1A e Common Iy Ghon Weoan G Ve /"\'\j
N

I _ 3 ~J v
Ot\"ﬂﬁt(\ Gn e)"ﬂe:‘,EJ\(_,e_, t;F C-/{{\M/Q éXCL\“f;Jj,{' ,/7 ‘L\th-{ Lob/kQ e% Ct\au‘:}/{
3}0&43 M Tl P‘O‘l , jam ;\nl—{%leg) M~ e 20 gy c:nﬂ éﬁsma
: U

HLS Sy e 7
Signature/ ,{F %“‘_’

Please return completed form to;  Office of the City Clerk
350 N Market Blvd Rm 101, Chehalis WA 98532

Please indicate where you wish meeting information tcLbe mailed and how you would like to be reminded of meetings (e.g.,
phone, e-mail, cell phone)_heo~e oV Deups ) o~e_ Lone

112015 14




CITY OF CHEHALIS
AGENDA REPORT

Date: September 12, 2016
To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: David Fleckenstein, Airport Manager

Subject: Award Apron Rehabilitation Bid to Sterling Breen Crushing
ISSUE

The Chehalis-Centralia Airport wishes to execute a bid offer from Sterling Breen Crushing,
Inc., in coordination with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and WA State Department
of Transportation as part of the Airport improvement Program for an Apron Rehabilitation.

DISCUSSION

Attached is the bid schedule with item description from Sterling Breen Crushing, Inc. Total
cost of the project was approved by the FAA for $909,000. Sterling Breen Crushing’s bid
amount s $897,991.92. The additional funds will be spent on administrative costs, permitting
and cultural monitoring, FAA is funding 90 percent (90%) of the project. The remaining 10
percent (10%) of funding will be split between WA State Department of Transportation (5% =
§45,450) and the Chehalis-Centralia Airport (5% = $45,450). This planned AIP project will:

a. Repair apron to correct changes in grade and drainage problems,
b. Reconfigure tie-down layout to improve efficiency.

Construction is planned to start September 13, 2016, This project is planned and included in
the Airport’s Capital improvement Plan. Funding will be sought on a reimbursement status.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council award the bid to Sterling Breen Crushing,
Inc., in the amount of $897,991.92 and authorize the city manager to execute a contract
agreement encompassing asphalt removal and overlay, re-contouring, aircraft tie down
removal and installation of a new aircraft parking configuration, installation of new storm
drain catch basins and striping. An additional $10,000 will be used to cover the cost of any
administrative, permitting, and cultural monitoring.

SUGGESTED MOTION

| move that the council award the bid for the Apron Rehabilitation Project to Sterling Breen
Crushing, inc., in the amount of $897,991.92 and authorize city manager to execute a
contract agreement for asphalt removal and overlay, re-contouring, aircraft tie down removal
and installation of a new aircraft parking conflguratton installation of new storm drain catch
basins and striping. (" V

Reviewed By: i}}‘/\?‘ Uzkf\g{" ~~~~~ §

, City Manager

15




a..z’

CHEHAI 1s_cnmnm IA AmPORT
Item Description ' Quantity Unit Bid P'.ricé Amount Bid
obilizat | s | 1 1120,660.° |120,000.00
2 Cou_st_rpc___'t____i_gn éuwey and Staking LS ] q’%% 00 C} I'gg Pele
3 | Demolition s | 1 %, 250.% | §,250,00
4 | 12-Inch Reinforced Concrete Pipe F | 690 52 00 35,9%0.00
5 Storm Drain Catch Basin | _ EA 4 423500 | %,A40. oo.
6 Concrete Pavement Removal, Partial Depth SY 4,520 2.0 12, 2oy, 00
7 Asphalt Pavement Removal, Partial Depth SY 18,880 V.25 23 looo_.oo
8 Pavement Crack Sealing | LF 3,850 %10 11,9265.00
9 | Aircraft Tie-Down Anchor Removal EA 81 Ay, o0 20,0 _é)"t .00
10" | Unclassified Excavation ¢ | 110 | 3300 3, L30.50 |
11 | Unsuitable EXCavation cy 30 bl .o0 |, B0 00
12 | Temporary Erosion Control s 1 2,500.00 2, 500,00
13 | Bituminous Surface Course TON 3,560 124,.50 ;{35‘0‘ YO .oo
14 Bltuminous Tack Coat | TON iz Ui, 00 5572 o0
15 | Aircraft Tie-Down Anchor EA 51 L,540.00 [74,540 .00
16 | Pavement Marking SF 1,420 550 T.310 .00
TOTALOF EXTENDEb U‘fdt? PR[&!; ITEMS AND LUMP SUM ITEMS LISTED ABOVE s -
BASE BID: ALTERNATE A ~ CONSTRUCTION YEAR 2016 33,4 TH.99
SALES TAX (8.0%): o - | 15 lo_@ts\"f oy
BASE BID: ALTERNATE A — CQNSTRUET IGN YEAR 2016 - GRAND TOTAL: $ 301'10}0&[ a2
CHE()I, Chéha}is{'entmlidfii}poﬁ Page 4 of 6 Proposal
Apron Rehabilitaiion
16

Page 14 Bid Schedule

Provided to Builders Exchange of WA, Inc. For usage Conditions Agreement see www.bxwa.com - Always Verify Scale




